Info JCCA

_
From: Amman Chamber of Commerce
<AmmanChamberofCommnerce@AmmanChamber.ORGJO>
Sent: 31 0 01:07 2019 .3 905
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: by 3ol o sl dyladl o, leall
Attachments: Exhibiotion in Africa.pdf

2363 /3383 :ad
2019/7 / 30 gl

Coa_saall %Jla.ﬁ.“ QMU <ladl gla’y s ile Uasl) gﬂ.a.a aalud Sl _waa

GROW bl i€ (e Aaai oS 3 )1 ) a5 pinband L culal (i 5 jlad 46 e (g}
L 8 (B 5 ) A ) i jlaall 1 e e pama 8 AS LB 5 s ) el s EXHIBITIONS
- (2020 = 2019 ) Opladl JAA Laaie ) i

sl 5l A8 jLadlly Al i g ¢ Lo 458 Lo om pSsiia e ppnlly £ I o il
) (o5 IV gald 8L o S (o el haall (e 3 30 e
(Bl SN 683 g gall 0y gliall (1o (6T e JuatY) 5l < www erowevent.com>

“ee P\Jﬂ;}” Lj‘lé d‘}.&g #-’L’-ﬂ ‘MJ

A0S 514 alad) el

gg M%@.ﬁ NG e e —
A

sl Gla 15 Rasols Lu20

Ferunstem s The Doemal Tagit ol ul P4 0stine

Ul c oyl i day ©

Ammnan Chamber of Commerce

Tel.: + 962 6 5666151 Fax: +962 6 5666155 P. O. Box: 287 Ammanl11118 Jordan E-mail;
info@ammanchamber.org.jo

www.ammanchamber.org.jo , http:// = Y e aidd o

,,,,,,,,,

Rkl



1029.000) | i 3aSIV1 Qw045 48U pAz (51 Ginll (oo dndlxal)
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
|
I

This e-mail contains confidential and/or privileged information belonging to Amman Chamber of
Commerce. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution and/or the taking of any action based upon reliance on the contents of this transmission is
strictly forbidden. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail
and delete it from your system. thank you for your cooperation.



National Participation At
Major Trade Exhibitions in Africa

Presenting International Events By GROW EXHIBITIONS

To The Kind Attn Of:
Mr. Hisham Dweik
Acting Director General

Amman Chamber Of Commerce

Dear Respected Sir,

Gree ngs from Dubai! Hope you are doing ne. We at Grow Exhibi ons, a 13 year old company have
been successfully organizing International Trade events in Africa. There are many unexplored markets
for international firms looking to increase their business in the continent. We have been associated
with government organizations as country pavilion at our trade events from Poland, Malaysia,
Indonesia, China, South Africa, India, Pakistan, USA, Jordan, Oman etc

We would like to invite your organization to par cipate at our upcoming trade shows in 2019 — 2020.
Kindly click on the below links to see a few exhibitor comments specially from the Johannesburg

Chamber of Commerce & The Federation of Indian Exporters Organisation.

h_ps://youtu.be/zLcHtLUihH8

https://www.growevent.com/ghanatradeshow/comments.html

https://www.growevent.com/tanzaniatradeshow/comments.html|

h_ps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=30IUKRmg7TY

Kindly click on the below links to visit the exhibition website

1. Kenya Int’l Trade Show 2019 Nairobi September 20 - 22, 2019
Exhibition Information ( http://www.growexh.com/kenyatradeshow/ )
Application For Exhibiting ( http://www.growexh.com/kenyatradeshow/exhibit/standapp.htm| )

2. Ghana Trade Show 2020 Accra January 30 - February 01, 2020
(International Trade Event )

Exhibition Information ( https://www.growevent.com/ghanatradeshow/ )

Application For Exhibiting ( https://www.growevent.com/ghanatradeshow/exhibit/standapp.htm| )




3. Tanzania Trade Show 2020 Dar Es Salaam February 21 - 23 2020
(International Trade Event )

Exhibition Information ( https://www.growevent.com/tanzaniatradeshow/)

Application For Exhibiting ( https://www.growevent.com/tanzaniatradeshow/exhibit/standapp.html )

The rate for all the our events is USS 350 per sqm with the minimum size of 9 sgm. Each booth will
include one table, two chairs, one electrical socket, two spot lights & fascia with company board.

Please do not hesitate to contact us for any further information.
Best regards,

Abhijit

Exhibitor Consultant

Grow Exhibitions

International Headquarters :

P. O. Box: 103574, Dubai, UAE,

Tel: +971-4-3964906

Email: abhi@growevent.com / growexh(@eim.ae
Web: www.growevent.com




